
Ab Singleton 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Steve, 

I was speaking with Joe Smyth. 

Ab 

From: Ab Singleton 

Ab Singleton 
Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:58 PM 
RNCMediaRelations 
Wendy Zdebiak 
RE: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here's the follow up email we discussed 

Printed 

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:39 PM 
To: RNCMediaRelations 
Cc: Wendy Zdebiak 
Subject: RE: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here's the follow up email we discussed 

The Saskatoon Police Service has been contacted by the RNC to conduct an internal review into an officer­
invol ved shooting at occurred on April 5, 2015. Such a review is standard practice when serious incidents of 
this nature occur. The RCMP is continuing to conduct the criminal investigation into the matter. 

Ab 

From: RNCMediaRelations 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 12:05 PM 
To: Ab Singleton 
Subject: RE: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here's the follow up email we discussed 

I'll be right up Sir 

Steve 

Cst. Steven Curnew #754 
Media Relations Officer 
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary 
1 Fort Townshend 
St. John's, NL, AlC 2G2 
Contact (Regular Business Hours) Tel: (709) 658 
rncmediarelations@  
After Hours Call (709) 000 

f rom: /\b Sing!:~:n 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 11:53 AM 
To: RNCMediaRelations 
Subject: RE: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here's the follow up email we discussed 

l 
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Can you drop up or call. 

Ab 
154 

From: RNCMediaRelations 
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 1:49 PM 
To: Bill Janes; Ab Singleton; Jim Carroll 
Subject: Fw: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here's the follow up email we discussed 

Gentlemen 

Can we confirm this information 

Steve 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: Mark Quinn <mark.guinn  
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 13:29 
To: RNCMediaRelations 
Subject: Hello Cst. Curnew. Here's the follow up email we discussed 

Alison Edwards of Saskatoon Police says one of its officers is coming to Nnd. as part of an internal investigation into an officer-involved 
shooting that involved the RNC. 

We're looking for a comment from the RNC. Thank you. 

Mark Quinn CBC 

713 

Office (709) 248 
cell (709) 713 

emall: Mark.Ouinn  
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